
Select Board & Board of Assessors Meeting- Agenda

 June 26, 2023 @ 7:00 p.m. 
Fire Station Community Room, 86 River Rd. 

1. Call to Order

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3.    Amendments to the Agenda (Pending Approval) 

4.    Minutes 

4.1  June 5, 2023 Special Town Meeting (Select Board minutes not yet available)
4.2  June 10, 2023
4.3  June 22, 2023

5.    Public Comments on Items Not on the Agenda 
The Board requests that public comments are limited to five (5) minutes per subject. 

6.    Select Board Future Agenda Items 

7.    New Business 

7.1   Appoint Chair and Vice Chair
7.2   Fish Ladder Harvester Compensation proposal
7.3   Certificate of Recommitment
7.4   Mike’s Place Car Show

8.    Town Manager Report 

9.    Fiscal Warrants 

9.1 Town Warrant- $225,361.47

10.    Executive Session - *Executive Session 1 M.R.S.A. Section 405 (6) A – Personnel

11.    Adjournment of Meeting 

Upcoming Events 

July 10 at 7PM — Select Board Meeting, Fire Station Community Room, 86 River Road 
July 24 at 7PM — Select Board Meeting, Fire Station Community Room, 86 River Road



*Executive Session 1 M.R.S.A. Section 405 (6) A – Personnel, C – Real Estate, D - Labor 
Contracts, E – Legal, H – Consultation With CEO Concerning Enforcement Action



WARRANT FOR SPECIAL TOWN MEETING 
June 5, 2023 

Joel Lind, called the mee0ng to order at 6:32pm 

To R. Benjamin Frey, a resident for the Town of Newcastle, in the County of 
Lincoln, State of Maine: 

Gree0ngs: 

In the name of State of Maine, you are hereby required to noCfy and warn the 
inhabitants of the Town of Newcastle in said County and State, qualified by law to 
vote in town affairs, to meet at the Community Room in the Fire StaCon building 
at 86 River Road on Monday, the 5th day of June, A.D. 2023 at 6:00pm, then and 
there to act upon ArCcle 1 though 17 as set out below; 

ARTICLE 1: To choose a moderator by wriUen ballot to preside at said meeCng. 

-Ben Frey recommended Don Means to serve as moderator, seconded by Jesse Butler. The 
mo0on was voted on (by secret ballot) by aHending residents resul0ng in a 13-0 vote. Ar0cle 
passed. 

ARTICLE 2:   To see if the Town will appropriate $132,528.92 for Adult EducaCon 
and raise $8,811.99 as the local share; with authorizaCon to expend 
any addiConal, incidental, or miscellaneous receipts in the interest 
and for the well-being of the adult educaCon program. 

  Requested Local Share     $8,811.99 
  Selectmen Recommend     $8,811.99 

-Ben Frey made a mo0on to accept, seconded by Jesse Butler. The mo0on was voted on by 
aHending residents resul0ng in a 13-0 vote.  Ar0cle passed. 

ARTICLE 3:  To see what sum the Town will be authorized to expend for Regular 
InstrucCon.  

 School CommiUee Recommends   $1,413,120.00 
  Selectmen Recommend     $1,413,120.00 

-Jesse Butler made a mo0on to accept, seconded by Ben Frey. The mo0on was voted on by 
aHending residents resul0ng in a 13-0 vote. Ar0cle passed. 



ARTICLE 4:  To see what sum the Town will be authorized to expend for Special 
EducaCon. 

   School CommiUee Recommends   $221,871.81 
   Selectmen Recommend     $221,871.81 
-Ben Frey made a mo0on to accept, seconded by Jesse Butler. The mo0on was voted on by 
aHending residents resul0ng in a 13-0 vote. Ar0cle passed. 

ARTICLE 5: To see what sum the Town will be authorized to expend for Career 
and Technical EducaCon. 

   School CommiUee Recommends   $200.00 
   Selectboard Recommend     $200.00 
-Ben Frey made a mo0on to accept, seconded by Jesse Butler. The mo0on was voted on by 
aHending residents resul0ng in a 13-0 vote. Ar0cle passed. 

*Joel Lind requested a mo0on to combine Ar0cles 6 through 13. Jesse Butler 
made a mo0on to accept, seconded by Ben Frey. The mo0on was voted on by 
aHending residents resul0ng in a 6-3 vote. Mo0on passed. Ar0cles 6 through 13 
will be voted on as a combined vote. 

ARTICLE 6:  To see what sum the Town will be authorized to expend for Other 
InstrucCon. 

   School CommiUee Recommends   $0.00 
   Selectmen Recommend     $0.00 

ARTICLE 7:  To see what sum the Town will be authorized to expend for Student 
and Staff Support. 

   School CommiUee Recommends   $5,823.48 
   Selectmen Recommends     $5,823.48 

ARTICLE 8:  To see what sum the Town will be authorized to expend for System 
AdministraCon. 



   School CommiUee Recommends   $70,884.14 
   Selectmen Recommend     $70,884.14 

ARTICLE 9:  To see what sum the Town will be authorized to expend for School 
AdministraCon. 

   School CommiUee Recommends   $0.00 
   Selectmen Recommend     $0.00 

ARTICLE 10:   To see what sum the Town will be authorized to expend for 
TransportaCon and Buses. 

  School  CommiUee Recommends   $78,497.48 
  Selectmen Recommend     $78,497.48 
ARTICLE 11: To see what sum the Town will be authorized to expend for FaciliCes 

Maintenance. 

 School CommiUee Recommends   $0.00 
Selectmen Recommend     $0.00 

ARTICLE 12: To see what sum the Town will be authorized to expend for Debt 
Service and Other Commitments. 

 School CommiUee Recommends   $0.00  
Selectmen Recommend     $0.00 

ARTICLE 13: To see what sum the Town will be authorized to expend for All Other 
Expenditures. 

 School CommiUee Recommends   $0.00 
Selectmen Recommend     $0.00 

-Ben Frey made a mo0on to accept (combined) Ar0cles 6 through 13, seconded by Jesse 
Butler. The mo0on was voted on by aHending residents resul0ng in a 13-0 vote. Ar0cles 6 
through 13 all passed.  

ARTICLE 14 SUMMARIZES THE PROPOSED SCHOOL BUDGET 



ARTICLE 14 (Recorded vote): To see what sum the Town will authorize the school 
commiUee to expend for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2023, and 
ending June 30, 2024, from the Town’s contribuCon to the total cost 
of funding public educaCon from grade 9 to grade 12 as described in 
the EssenCal Programs and Services Funding Act, non-state-funded 
school construcCon projects, addiConal local funds for school 
purposes under the Maine Revised Statutes, Title 20-A § 15690, 
unexpended balances, tuiCon receipts, state subsidy and other 
receipts for the support of schools. 

 School CommiUee Recommends  $1,781,396.91 
Selectmen Recommend    $1,781,396.91 

- Jesse Butler made a mo0on to accept, seconded by Ben Frey. The mo0on was voted on by 
aHending residents resul0ng in a 13-0 vote. Ar0cle passed. 

ARTICLE 15 THROUGH 16 RAISE FUNDS FOR THE PROPSED SCHOOL BUDGET 

ARTICLE 15 (Recorded vote): To see what sum the Town will appropriate for the 
total cost of funding public educaCon from grade 9 to grade 12 as 
described in the EssenCal Programs and Services Funding Act (School 
CommiUee Recommends $1,292,585.91) and to see what sum the 
Town will raise as the Town’s contribuCon to the total cost of funding 
public educaCon from grade 9 to grade 12 as described in the 
EssenCals Programs and Services Funding Act in accordance with the 
Maine Revised Statutes, Title 20-A, secCon 15688. 

 School CommiNee Recommends  $894,615.09 
Selectmen Recommend    $894,615.09 

SCHOOL BUDGET FUNDING EXPLINATION 

ARTICLE 15:  Required Local (EPS) Raised Amount          $   894,615.09 
ARTICLE 16: AddiConal Local Raise Amount           $   431,811.10  
Total Local Funds Raised             $1,326,426.19  
Fund Beginning  Balance                                     $      57,000.00 
State Subsidy               $    397,970.72 
Total School Budget Request             $1,781,396.91 



Explana(on: The Town’s contribu(on to the total cost of funding public educa(on 
from grade 9 to grade 12 as described in Essen(al Programs and Services Funding 
Act is the amount of money determined by state law to be the minimum amount 
that a municipality must raise in order to receive the full amount of state dollars. 

- Ben Frey made a mo0on to accept, seconded by Jesse Butler. The mo0on was voted on by 
aHending residents resul0ng in a 12-0 vote. Ar0cle passed. 

ARTICLE 16 (WriHen ballot required): To see what sum the Town will raise and 
appropriate in addiConal local funds (Recommended $431,811.10) 
which exceeds the State’s EssenCal Programs and Services allocaCon 
model by $431,811.10, as required to fund the budget recommend 
by the school commiUee. 

 The school commiUee recommends $431,811.10 for addiConal local 
funds and gives the following reason for exceeding the State’s 
EssenCal Programs and Services funding model by $431,811.10: 

 School CommiUee Recommends   $431,811.10 
Selectmen Recommend     $431,811.10 

ExplanaCon: The addiConal local funds are those locally raised funds over and 
above the Town’s local contribuCon to the total cost of funding public 
educaCon from grade 9 to grade 12 as described in the EssenCal 
Programs and Services Funding Act and local amounts raised for the 
annual payment on non-state funded debt service that will help 
achieve the Town budget for educaConal programs. 

-Ben Frey made a mo0on to accept, seconded by Jesse Butler. The mo0on was voted on by 
aHending residents resul0ng in a 11-2 and 1 blank vote. Ar0cle passed. 

ArCcle 17: Shall the Newcastle School CommiUee be authorized to expend such 
other sums as many be received from federal or state grants or 
programs or other sources during the fiscal year for educaCon 
purposes provided that such grants, programs, or other sources do 
not require the expenditure of other funds not previously 
appropriated? 

School CommiUee Recommends: Yes 



-Jesse Butler made a mo0oned to accept, seconded by Ben Frey. The mo0on was voted on by 
aHending residents resul0ng in a 13-0 vote. Ar0cle passed. 

- Don Means made a mo0on to adjourn the mee0ng, seconded by Ben Frey. Mee0ng 
adjourned at 7:01pm 

Given under  hands at Newcastle, Maine this 5th day of June, 2023. 

           

____________________     ______________________ 
Joel Lind       Karen Paz 
Chair, Select Board      Vice-Chair, Select Board 

 
_______________________     _____________________ 
Tor Glendinning      Robert Nelson    
Select Board Member      Select Board Member 

  

    _____________________ 
    Thomas Kostenbader 
    Select Board Member 



Emergency Select Board & Board of Assessors Meeting 

June 10, 2023 at 5:00 PM 
4 Pump St., Newcastle 

Select Board Members Present: Chair Joel Lind, Vice Chair Karen Paz, Tor 
Glendinning, Rob Nelson, Tom Kostenbader  

Staff: Peter Drum 

1.  Call to Order — Meeting called to order at 4:55 PM by Chair Joel Lind

2. Executive Session — Motion was made by Tor Glendinning, seconded 
by Rob Nelson to go into executive session under *Executive Session 1 
M.R.S.A. Section 405 (6) A – Personnel. Passed 5-0. 

3. Adjournment of Meeting — Karen Paz made a motion to adjourn at 6:05 
PM, Rob Nelson seconded. Passed 5-0. No action taken. 

*Executive Session 1 M.R.S.A. Section 405 (6) A – Personnel, C – Real Estate, D - Labor 
Contracts, E – Legal, H – Consultation With CEO Concerning Enforcement Action



Emergency Select Board & Board of Assessors Meeting 

June 22, 2023 at 5:30 PM 
86 River Rd., Newcastle 

Select Board Members Present: Chair Joel Lind, Vice Chair Karen Paz, Tor 
Glendinning, Tom Kostenbader; Absent: Rufus Percy

1.  Call to Order — Meeting called to order at 5:30 PM by Chair Joel Lind

2.  Executive Session — Motion was made by Karen Paz, seconded by Tor 
Glendinning to go into executive session under *Executive Session 1 
M.R.S.A. Section 405 (6) D –  Labor Contracts. Passed 4-0, 1 absent. 


Motion to come out of executive session by Karen Paz, seconded by Tor 
Glendinning.


Motion to appoint Kevin Sutherland as interim town manager made by 
Karen Paz, seconded by Tom Kostenbader.  Passed 4-0, 1 absent.

3.  Adjournment of Meeting — Tom Kostenbader made a motion to 
adjourn at 6:00 PM, Tor Glendinning seconded. Passed 4-0, 1 absent.

*Executive Session 1 M.R.S.A. Section 405 (6) A – Personnel, C – Real Estate, D — Labor 
Contracts, E – Legal, H – Consultation With CEO Concerning Enforcement Action



                                                        2023 Harvesting invoice notes


It’s time to address  a number of questions related to the compensation of the Alewife 
harvesters. During the 20 years that I’ve been involved with the fish run, there has never been 
clear formula as to how the harvesters are compensated. In fact prior to my becoming Fish 
Agent 10 years ago, only the Fish Agent was getting paid. Since then, the compensation of the 
harvesters has been  based on my recommendation each season… but there’s  never been a 
clear definition as to how the harvest money should be distributed.  Every other town in Maine 
with an Alewife harvest has an agreement with the Harvester as to how this will work. Though 
I’ve suggested several times in the past that some sort of agreement be worked out, it hasn’t 
happened. One reason I think this is so important now is that I need to be able to recruit 
younger folks who may have an interest in participating in the Harvest. It’s difficult to do so, 
often asking them to miss a couple hours of work each day, if I don’t have any incentive to 
offer. Each year this need for younger involvement is more evident, as the average age of the 
current crew is well into the 70’s and as the number of harvesters able do the heavy physical 
work that is required dwindles. 

I think each town and the harvesters  should receive a third of the money brought in by the 
harvest. There is a lot work that goes on before, during, and after the harvest which is handled 
by a few members of the group, and they should be recognized for that effort. For this reason I 
think that the responsibility for the division of the harvesters share should be that of the Fish 
Agent. The stipend paid to the Fish Agent and those who make the run possible through their 
labor on the ladder should come from the Towns share of the Harvest monies. If the harvest of 
Alewives at Damariscotta Mills is ever put out to bid, as is the case with most other towns, the 
towns would be left with perhaps 10 to 20 % each, so this is a pretty reasonable option. 

 

I think that there should be compensation for those that work on the ladder, the harvest gear, 
and make the fish run possible beyond the three weeks a year that the other members of the 
group harvest fish. Nobleboro has, the last two years, recognized this and recommended $500 
be paid to Leigh Morrill for that service, which is great. But I think that both Kurt Oehme and 
myself should be compensated for our efforts as well. 


The role of Fish Agent has changed since I agreed to take on the role in 2014. Not only has the 
Harvest become more complicated, but so has overseeing the Run itself, with the need for 
oversight extending from early April until October.  I’m the person who deals with Kruger, 
MDMR, IF&W, USFW, Maine Marine Patrol, Maine Warden Service, media outlets, 
documentaries, scientists, poachers, disgruntled neighbors, false alarms involving injured 
birds, even folks who think they can swim with the Alewives. When I became Fish Agent, I 
agreed to $1500 per year. I think, given the changes in the job description, that amount should 
change. 


Thank you,


Mark Becker 


Fish Agent,  Nobleboro & Newcastle 

















